
WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

August 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm
6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212 

Teleconference Meeting/In Person 

In Accordance to Governor Newsome's Executive Order N-29-202 and AB361 
If a member of the public is interested in attending by teleconference, contact fire 

administration (209) 931-3107 

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

1.1. Notice of meeting recorded.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. PRESENTATIONS:

AGENDA 

4. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

This time is provided to the public to address the Board of Directors on items not on the agenda.

State law prohibits the Board of Directors from taking action on these items. Each person will be

limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for discussion shall

not exceed thirty minutes.

DISCUSSION I ACTION ITEMS

5. LATE AGENDA ITEMS; Government Code Section 54954.2(b)2

6. CORRESPONDENCE

6.1. SJCCDD - PA-2200134 (SA) 

6.2. Resignation Letter- David Reher 

6.3. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

7 .1. Board Meeting - July 13, 2022 

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

8.1. Unpaid Bills by Vendor and Requisition # 2 Approval 

8.2. Monthly Summary Report - Review/ Discussion 

9. OLD BUSINESS:

9.1. Station 2 Update 
9.2. Station 1 Dorm Room - Update 
9.3. AB361 Public Agency Virtual Meetings - Approval /Action 
9.4. F&M Bank: Line of Credit or Construction /Business Loan Inquiry 
9.5. Administrative Assistant Contract 

10. NEW BUSINESS:
10.1

Our C�y ... Our Prlortty 

PG#3

PG#5

PG#11

PG#15
PG#18

PG#20

1

1

PG#25



11. REPORTS:
11.1.
11.2.
11.3.

12. CLOSED SESSION:

12.1

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/MEETINGS

13.1 Directors Open Discussion

14. ADJOURNMENT:

Member Reports: 

Chief Report PG#26
Finance Committee: 
(Board Members Ralph Lucchetti, Ryan Haggerty, Fire Administration, Tara Eastwood, Community 
Member, Board President Clay Titus, Alternate) 

2

2



�/ 

SANiJDAOUIN Community Development Department 
-COUNTY

Greatness grows here. 
Planning · Building · Code Enforcement · Fire Prevention · GIS 

APPLICATION REFERRAL: 

Staff Review with Notice 

Project Planner: Alisa Goulart Phone: (209) 468-0222 Fax: (209) 468-3163 Email: alisa.goulart@sjgov.org 

The following project has been filed with this Department: APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-2200134 (SA) 

PROPERTY OWNER: David M. Bonadonna 
5039 Palmer Ave. 
Stockton, CA 95215 

APPLICANT: Dillon & Murphy 
c/o Joe Murphy 
·847 N. Cluff Ave.
lodi,.CA 95241

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Site Approval application to construct a 2,400-square-foot personal storage building. Access 
to the bui)�ing will be frq_Q1 E. Fairchild Ln. Site will be served by onsite water, sewer, and storm drain. The property is not 
under a Williamson Act Contract. · 

The Property is zoned J-L (Limited industrial) and the General Plan designation is 1/L (Limit�d Industrial). 

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is on the southside of E. FairchilaLLn., 265 feet east of E. Waterloo Rd., Stockton. 
(APN/Address: 1"01-290-03 / 6786 E. Fairchild Ln., Stockton) (Supervisorial District: 4) 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATl8N: This project as described is exempt from the California EnviroP.mental Quality Act 
(CEQAJ pursuant to Section 15303, Class 3, and a Notice of Exemption will be filed if the project is approved. 

APPLICATION REVIEW: Recommendations and/or comments-on this project must be submitted to the Community 
Development Department no later than August 17, 2022. Recommendations-and/or comments received after that date may 
not be considered in staff's analysis. 
AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON: J11ly 20, 2022 
TO: 
SJC Sup·ervisor: DistFict 4 
SJC Assessor 
SJC Building Division / Plan Check 
SJC Environmental Health 
SJC Fire Prevention Bureau 
SJC Mosquito Abatement 
SJC Public Works 
SJC Sheriff Communications.Director 
Linden Unified-Schoel District 
Waterloo - Morada Fire District 

Air Pollution Contr:ol District 
San Joaquin Council of Governments 
-Caltrans - District 10
CA Fish & Wildlife Region: 2
CA Native American Heritage Commission
Stockton East Water District
PG&E
US Post Office
Buena-J/ista Rancheria
California Tribal TANF Partnership

California Valley Miwok Tribe 
North Valley Yokuts Tribe 
United Auburn Indian Community 
Builders Exchange 
Building Industry Association 
Carpenters Union 
Farm Bureau 
Haley Flying Service 
Precissi Flying Service 
Sierra Club 

1810 E Hazelton Avenue I Stockton, California 95205 I (209) 468-3121 I www.sjgov.org/commdev 

3

3



LEGEND 

Ell.111,.00 
IHOTPARTOf' 
TKIS�T! 

---···-11--· i>C.ctt,\lrfl6«� 

D El(.,uMW..T .. ,.\lalENf 

a f'f{OPOSF.OACPAYlNG 

C:] ,,_.,,_.,, 

E.1:J PRO!'OSIOCONCRETE 

..... ,.,,...

// 

// J? 

' _ _,,,, 

/d0(/
"'

""' 
;r� 

--

,
I 

'I., 

r ., 
I 

1 

\ 
\ 

I..CM'J.Fle;.. 

NOTE:Sll'tWUllAAOI 
HATUIULI.V TOTH! \.OW AREA 

\ 

..r 

PJIOPO&EOllEPTIC 

i�:c��/:t� 
�!'4lS�2j 

,.. .. 

,7 
I I q1 
I • I 
I i I d1 

I I 
I 

L_J 

,,111r1�v 
rf•!l"lhl1f'I""' 

11 

/ 
I 

l'r�E[lll,.V,1 
iJ!:t,Alltl 

\ 

/ __ _,. BIIJ...,.lrt,M, \ 

'· 

\ 

I 
I 

I I I 
l/t4. I 

I, 1' '· I0/ 

I gl 
I tr I 

l, 

r 

I 
I 

-! 

.��� 

(--\ 
VICINITY MAP· � 

""'"'-"' 
_ .. .,,, P.A220.D.U�-
........ ,...ll:L_._0ti.af!J;.!!;>-

----z,.--

� 

OWNER 
""""""""'"' 
INll',,r,t#UAYI:,, 
ITOQOON.CA."m 
OUIJ11t>Offl 

� ...... ....,..
Wl'\tl.U,l',AW..SU'TiM 
t.CO.r.4.l&JMI 
(t0t)UM411� 

!:l9ill 
1 �IOl•m& 

2 W.0.TEA:PIIIYATtlfllEI.L 

l -�"""ATl-'EP'IIC(PHUE» 

'mtlM0fWMAGl:P'l,l.'MW.� 

e 51TI!lllDIIUS:eml!•AIIIQ!lORCMD 
5JOCKf'OH.�tUI& 

I 1\.000Z0NI.IOIIIK....,,.� 
OATW�•.1tot 

1 TI-IER!Alll!NOOAKTlll!ESOIIOftfBITIIEUl'Mf'OIEtlFOA 
l'll!MOVAl.\lolTMTHlal,PP..�TION 

I THERENIEPIOM..DIIGSIB'IQAl�D.-SPAATOF'Tltl$ 
"""«' 

I ·TiiallllO!CIDJeTIHC.IISOL'U�MIJHOATM.,ttF.PRO,fCT 
�T1fOUOt\NO�EC(IIII.DS"�FOlJND,QIIIPff!Y'A1£1tMA 
OllYIELl.l'IOO™ERPIWA1E'SIJITICS\ISTt:M&()RWll.LSW!TMIMtOII 
fl!!T_OFMMCf'lffl. 

Ill T>4EREM.ENOl'll:DfliOUOR.OQADl'IAMINMlll#.DINO 

11 'M:RE.M!l.NOllf.B'Sl.O"fSOA01!A1tU,OCCOUIISUC,,,Sl'll. 

ll THDU!M!l!NO,v,tfJ,CEW_..'1!:11:,tA.l\fl!SWIT/tlllON!MU.OffMt 
... 

IS llllll'HD.IECl�SNCllANOICliPINO 

1, n«AEMIEJtOr»sTWGOll�siGltf 

1! l'Al'll(ING;:PIIUOIW,ITOFIA(lf.115P,..CE11CDlU.•UTAI.L& 

® 
Know whtt'1 below. 

CallbtlotwJOlld/g. 

DILLON & MURPHY 
ENGINEERING 
.&47 N. CltJFF AVENUE 

DILLON & MURPHY �'i::,"��:;"'·c"'"'0 

EN-GINE·ERING I J 

I 
FAIRCHILD ROAD SITE APPRO��; 

� �l 
'1oetm»l,�W.-. ! 

p-·-1 ··· -- 1�""", .• ,. I -
= 

r-·�:�OAAWHSV:JI . · 1 !� 

SITE PLAN 

l)E$fOJG•Y':.11 ��'l'IO.'t 

x::t I� 

4

4



David Reher 

Probationary Firefighter 

Dreher@wmfire.org 

Waterloo Morada Fire District 

July 25, 2022 

Fire Chief Eric Walder, I am writing this letter to inform you that I am submitting my 

resignation effective August 7, 2022. Thank you for the opportunity to help build and develop 

my knowledge skills and abilities as a firefighter for the Waterloo Morada Fire District. It has 

been a great honor serving this community and working alongside the members of the Waterloo 

Morada Fire District. I will be leaving to join the City of Stockton Fire Department which is set 

to begin on August 16, 2022. Once again I would like to express my gratitude, thank you for 

everything. 

5

5



SAN�J □-AOUI N 
-COUNTY
Greatness grows here.

APPLICATION REFERRAL: 

Public Hearing 

lt L I fem.· d.3 
Community Development Department 

Planning · Building · Code Enforcement · Fire Prev�ntion · GIS 

Shortened Review Period: 

2-week response time.

Project Planner: Megan Aguirre Phone: (209) 468-3144 FAX: (209) 468-3163 Email: meaguirre@sjgov.org 

The following project has been filed with, this Department: APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-2200174 (TA) 

PROPERTY OWNER: San Joaquin County 
1810 E. Hazelton Ave. 
Stockton, CA 95205 

APPLICANT: San Joaquin County 
Community Development Department 
1810 E. Hazelton Ave. 
Stockton, CA 95205 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Development Title Text Amendment application to amend DeveloRment Title Sections 9-
210.10, 9-215.14, 9-220.13, and 9-884.4Jo .extend the approval period for plar:ming projects from 18 months to 3 years and· 
to amend Development Title Section 9-881.4 to extend time extensions from 1 year to 2 years. 

PROJECT LOCATION: The project is Countywide. (Supervisorial District: Countywide) 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: This project as described is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 
{CEQA) pursuant to Section 15061{b){3), and a Notice of Exemption will be filed if the project is approved. 

APPLIGA TION REVIEW: Recommendations and/or comments on this project must be submitted to the Community 
Development Department no later than August 16, 2022. Recommendations and/or comments received after that date may 
not be considered in staffs analysis and/or recommendation to the San Joaquin County Planning Commission for this 
application. 

NOTE TO REVIEW AGENCIES: In order to be notified of the San Joaquin County Planning Commission hearing date for 
this project, please contact the above noted Project Planner to be placed on the notification list. {Public agencies with 
recommendations and/or comments on the proposed project and/or environmental determination will automatically be 
-placed on the notification list.)

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON:
TO:

SJC Board of Supervisors
SJC Agricwltural Commissioner
SJC Assessor
SJC Building Dlvision / Plan Check
SJC Code Enforcement
SJC County Administrator's Office
SJC-Cou"r1fy Counsel
SJC Employment & Economic Dev. Dept.
SJC Environmental Health
SJC Fire Prevention Bureau
SJC General-Services
SJC Mosquito Abatement
SJC Public Works

August 2, 2022 

SJC Sheriff Communications Director 
SJC Surveyor 
All·Cities 
All Elementary School Districts 
All High School Districts 
All Fire Districts 
Air Pollution Control District 
San Joaquin Council of Governments 
Caltrans - District 10 
CA Fish & Wildlife Region: All 
CA Native American Heritage Commission 
Federal Emergency Management Agency 
US Fish & Wildlife 

All Airport Services 
Builders Exchange 
Building Industry Association 
Buena Vista Rancheria 
California TTibal TANF PartnerSR-ip 
California Valley Miwok Tribe 
North Valley Yokuts Tribe 
United Auburn Indian Commanity 
Haley Flying Service-
Precissi FlyingcService 
Farm Bur-eau 
Sierra Club 
PG&E 

1810 E Hazelton Avenue I Stockton, California 95205 I {209) 468-3121 ] www.sjgov.org/commdev 

6

6



SANiJOAOUIN 
-COUNTY

Greatness grows here. 

l. /.J. If �ft') la �

Community Development Department 

Planning-· Building · Code Enforcement · Fire Prevention · GIS 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL PUBLIC HEARING 
Before the 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
SPECIAL LOCATION: San Joaquin County Administration Building 

44 N. San Joaquin St., #640 (Board of Supervisors Chambers), Stockton, California 

Thursday, August 18, 2022 
SPECIAL TIME: 6 P.M. 

SPECIAL HEARING INFORMATION: 
The Board of Supervisors chambers will now be open to the public without restrictions. In addition, please 
note that public participation is still permitted remotely by email (pcrecords@sjgov.org) or by Microsoft 
Teams (via computer and/or phone) as explained on the Community Development Department website and 
public hearing notice. Please visit f'iUr Planning Commission page at https://sjgov.link/planninq-commission 
for the most current information regarding public participation. 

All votes during the teleconference will be conducted by roll call vote. 

The following alternatives are available to members of the public to watch these hearings and provide 
comments to the Planr-iing Commission before and during the meeting: 

PARTICIPATE: 
Use Microsoft Teams via computer or mobile device at 

-https://sjgov.link/planning-commission-hearing

Or by calling (209) 645-4071, Conference ID: 847 406 772#

Note: You are able to use either your phone or computer to participate. Please make sure to mute
your microphone upon logging in until the participation portion of the hearing is announced. Please
note that the chat function of Microsoft Teams is not actively monitored and questions or comments
made using this function will not be considered part of the official record.

WATCH:
Live stream the Plannin_g Commission meetings at:

https://www:youtube.com/channel/UCw9ExA Tz2VnZjbntMMA Anw

Note: Comments made on YouTube are not considered part of the official record and will not be 
shared with the Planning Commission. 

LISTEN: 
Members of the public may listen to the hear:ing by calling (209) 468-0750. 

Note: P-tease mute phone after calling in. This number does not allow for public participation. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Public Comments, limited-to 250 words or less, may be submitted by sending an email to 
pcrecords@sjgov.org. Emailed public comments are limited to 250 words or less. If they are received 
before or during the hearing they will be read into the record. Emailed comments regarding a specific 
agendized item should include the application number in the subject line. Emailed comments received prior 
to the close of the public hearing will be included in the official record on file with the Planning Commission. 
Comments made on YouTube are not considered part of the official record and will not be provided 

to the Planning Commission. If you need disability-related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in this hearing, please contact the Community Development Department at (209) 468-3121 at least 
48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. 

1810 E. Hazelton Avenue I Stockton, California 95205 (209) 468-3121 I www.sjgov.org/commdev

7

7



PROJECT: 

DEVELOPMENT TITLE UPDATE STUDY SESSION to develop new ordinances to address the following 
topics: Events, Short-Term Rentals, Agritourism, Storage in Agricultural Zones, Agricultural-Industrial Zone, 
Warehouse Industrial, and Liquor Sales. Information regarding the study session can be found on the San 
Joaquin County Community Development Department website at www.sjgov.org/commdev. The project is 
applicable countywide. (Supervisorial District: Countywide) 

PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURES: 

The following is a brief explanation of Planning Commission hearings. For hearings with large agendas, or 
if an item is particularly controversial, the time limits noted below may be applied by the Chair: 

• Staff report and recommendation are presented.
• Applicant may provide oral (limited to 20 minutes) or written testimony.
• Other project proponents may provide testimony via Microsoft Teams (limited to 5 minutes) or email

to pcrecords@sjgov.org (limited to 250 words). Emailed comments received in support of the project
will be read into the record.

• Project opponents may provide testimony via Microsoft Teams (limited to 5 minutes) or email to
pcrecords@sjgov.org (limited to 250 words). Emailed comments received in opposition of the
project will be read into the record.

• Applicant may provide a rebuttal (limited to 10 minutes).
• Time limits do not apply to responses to questions from Planning Commissioners or staff.
-.. Chair will close the public hearing and bring the matter back to the Planning Commission for 

discussion and decision. 

Jennifer Jolle.y, Interim Director 
San Joaquin County 
Community Development Department 

8

8



SANiJDAOUIN 
-COUNTY

Greatness grows here. 

Community Development Department 
Planning · Building · Code Enforcement · Fire Prevention · GIS 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL PUBLIC HEARING 
Before the 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
SPECIAL LOCATION: San Joaquin County Administration Building 

44 N. San Joaquin St., #640 (Board of Supervisors Chambers), Stockton, California 

Thursday, August 18, 2022 
SPECIAL TIME: 6 P.M. 

SPECIAL HEARING INFORMATION: 
The Board of Supervisors chambers will now be open to the public without restrictions. In addition, please 
note that public participation is stilr permitted remotely by email (pcrecords@sjgov.org) or by Microsoft 
Teams (via computer and/or phone) as explained on the Community Development Department website and 
public hearing notice. Please visit our Planning Commission page at https://sigov.link/planninq-commission 
for the most current information regarding public participation. 

All votes during the teleconference will be conducted.by.roll call vote. 

The following alternatives are available to members of the public to watch these hearings and provide 
comments to the Planning Commission before and during the meeting: 

PARTICIPATE: 
Use Microsoft Teams via computer or mobile device at: 

https://sjgov.link/planning-commission-hearing 

Or by calling (209) 645-4071, Conference ID: 847 406 772# 

Note: You are able to use either your phone or computer to participate. Please make sure to mute 
your microphone upon logging in until the participation portion of the hearing is announced. Please 
note that the chat function of Microsoft Teams is not actively monitored and questions or comments 
made using "this function will not be considered part of the official record. 

WATCH: 
Live stream the Planning Commission meetings at: 

https:l/www.youtobe;com/channel/UCw9ExATz2VnZjbntMMA Anw 

Note: Comments made on YouTube are not considered part of the official record and will not be 
-shared with the Planning Commission. 

LISTEN:-
Members of the public may listen to the hearing by calling (209) 468-0750. 

Note: Please mute phone after calling in. This number does not allow for public participation. 

PUBUC COMMENT: 
Public Comments, limited to 250 words or less, may be submitted by sending an email to 
pcrecords@sjgov.org. ·Emailed public comments are limited to 250 words or less. If they are received 
before or during the hearing they will be read into the record. Emailed comments regarding a specific 
agendized item should include the application number in the subject line. Emailed comments received prior 
to the close of the public hearing wm be included in the official record on file with the Plan�ing Commission. 
Comments made on YouTube are not considered part of the official record and will not be provided 

to the Planning Commission. If you need disability-related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in this hearing, please contact the Community Development Department at (209) 468-3121 at least 
48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. 

1810 E. Hazelton Avenue Stockton, California 95205 (209) 468-3121 I www.sjgov.org/commdev

9

9



PROJECT: 

DEVELOPMENT TITLE TEXT AMENDMENT NO. PA-2200174 to amend Development Title Sections 9-
210.10, 9-220.13, 9-215.14, and 9-884.4 to extend the approval period for planning projects from 18 months 
to 3 years and to amend Development Title Section 9-881.4 to extend time extensions from 1 year to 2 
years. This project is Countywide. (Supervisorial District: Countywide}. 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW OF PROJECT: 

This project is exempt from CEQA pursuant to Section 15061 (b}(3}. A Notice of Exemption will be recorded 
if the project is approved. 

PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURES: 

The following is a brief explanation of Planning Commission hearings. For hearings with large-agendas, or 
if an item is particularly controversial, the time limits noted below may be applied by the Chair: 

• Staff report and recommendation ara presented.
• Applicant may provide oral (limited to 20 minutes} or written testimony.
• Other project proponents may provide testimony via Microsoft Teams (limited to 5 minutes) or email

to pcrecords@sjgov.org (limited to 250 words). Emailed comments received in support of the project
will be read into the record.

• Project opponents may provide testimony via Microsoft Teams (limited to 5 minutes) or email to
pcrecords@sjgov.org (limited to 250 words}. Emailed comments received in opposition of the
project will be read into the record.

• Applicant may provide a rebuttal (limited to 10 minutes).
• Time limits do not apply to responses to questions from Planning Commissioners or staff.
• Chair will close the public hearing and bring the matter back to the Planning Commission for

discussion and decision.

Jennifer Jolley, Interim Director 
San Joaquin County 
Community Development Department 

10

10



7.l
WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT 

July 13, 2022 Regular Board Meeting@ 7:00 pm 
6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212 

Teleconference Meeting/ In Person Hybrid 
In Accordance to Governor Newsome's Executive Order N-29-20 and AB36 

If a member of the public is interested in attending by teleconference, contact fire administration (209) 931-3107 

1. Meeting Called to Order -7:00 pm
Announcement of Meeting Recorded
Roll Call/ Members Present: Clay Titus, Ralph Lucchetti and John Baker, Ryan Haggerty and Ryan Gresham
Also Present are: Chief Walder, Admin. Secretary Yolanda Palermo and BC Byous

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Ralph Gresham
4. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION: This time is provided to the public to address the

Board of Directors on items not on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board of Directors from taking action on
these items. Each person will be limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted
for discussion shall not exceed thirty minutes.

5. Late Agenda Items; Government Code Section 54954.2(b) 2
6.4 SJC Planning Commission

6. Correspondence
6.1 Resignation Letters
• Engineer Lebed and Engineer Wicke
6.2 SJCCD Application PA-2000072 (SA, TE} Time Extension for a previously approved Site Approval -
convenience store and quick serve restaurant with drive thru. Location N. Wilson Way and E. McAllen Rd
6.3 SJCCD Application PA -2200111 (IP} Site Improvement for the removal of 5 Native Oak Trees. Location
N. Bazzano Ln and E. Hardaway Ln.
6.4 SJC Planning Commission Public Hearing, Thursday July 21, 2022 Project: JKL Sunshine, Inc for commercial
Cannabis cultivation and distribution facility.

7. Approval of Minutes:
7.1 Board Meeting June 8, 2022
Motion to approve minutes from June 8, 2022 by Ryan Gresham
Second: John Baker
Vote: 5/0 approved

8. Financial Reports:
8.1 Unpaid Bills by Vendor and Requisition # 1
Motion to approve bills by Ralph Gresham
Second: Ryan Haggerty
Vote: 5/0 approved
8.2 Monthly Summary Report -Reviewed

9. Old Business:
9.1 Station 2 Update

• Re-submittal from Dillon & Murphy (Civil} not all design disciplines as of 7/12/22. There were 7
Pages of comments from County, all reasonable comments. Chief will continue to push design team so we
may commence construction ASAP.

9.2 Station 1 Dorm Room Update 
• Board took a tour of new Dorm Rooms, and next phase to this project will be paint, cabinets and flooring.

9.3 AB361 Public Agency Virtual Meetings -John Baker made motion to continue to AB361 
Second: Ralph Lucchetti 
Vote: 5/0 approved 

9.4 Negotiations M.O.U. Ratification 

11

11



• Staff Report M.O.U. Monetary Items Disclosure- Employees hired after August 27, 2001, upon
retirement from WMFD only, may elect to receive up to twenty-five percent (25%) of their accrued,
unused sick leave paid at straight time. For any form of termination other than retirement from
WMFD, all accumulated sick leave shall be forfeited.

• As confirmed by SJCERA, accrued sick leave paid at retirement shall not be considered retirement
eligible compensation.

• Impact to SJCERA from the WMFD Salary Agreement Actuarial Report
SJCERA Letter from Cheiron, Re: Impact to SJCERA from the WMFD Salary Agreement. An actuarial
of the impact to the district unfunded liability across the total retirement plan due to the
negotiated increases was conducted by SJCERA's contracted Actuary. This Actuarial report
was first presented to the WMFD Board of Directors at the June 2022 open public Board meeting.
Overtime these negotiated increases will increase the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) by approximately
of $67,000.

10. New Business:
10.1 SJC Special Assessment Charge Agreement and Special Assessment Rates for Tax Year 2022/2023
10.2 Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen -Agreement Letter for Annual Audit year ending June 30, 2022
and Special Districts Financial Transactions Report, for year ending June 30, 2022.
Motion to approve Agreement Letter and Special District Transaction Report for year ending June 30, 2022, by
Ralph Lucchetti.
Second: John Baker
Vote: 5/0 approved
10.3 F&M Bank: Line of Credit or Construction/Business Loan Inquiry. Board would like info on Fixed Rate Loan,
Chief will contact F&M for Fixed Rate Loan information.

11. Reports:
11.1 Member Reports:
11.2 Chief Reports:

• 271 Calls, YTD 1378 / Homeless Related Calls for the month of June 4 7
• Significant Incidents Event: Grass Fire off Ham Ln. and Mettler - Large response same day and

time as our diverting canal burn.
Fire at Foppiano Barn down the street, total loss.
E3 has been deployed to the Rices in Nevada County, Sandra Incident in Butte County, Electra Incident
in Amador County and now the Washburn Fire in Yosemite.

• Training: BC Byous and Captain Vitz still working on Active Shooter drill.
Diverting Canal Vegetation Management Bum took place June 20th. 

• Prevention / Public Education:
Crews attended the St. Michael Church Food Faire on June 24th

. 

Last day of school pub. Ed at Glenwood School
• Facilities: Chief spoke with Code Enforcement, Chief will write letter asking for the ability to move

the temp. building so the apparatus room can be constructed and we can protect our Engines.
• Apparatus: OES 4122 is at Shop -Annual Maintenance - no cost to district.
• Administration:

SJCERA -update from Sick Leave Bank, Yolanda's record keeping was beneficial in proving that the
District has met its obligation under Sick Leave Bank guidelines. SJCERA is working to refund the District
for SLB funds that were paid out to retiree.
Administration worked with Auditors office to complete administrative rate process for Strike Team
response and we raised our ad min rate from the standard 10% to 24"% auditor approved with
documentation.
First County chief meeting as president went well additionally the Chiefs appointed BC Harper as the
Second alternate OAC -Chief Walder is primary

2 

12

12



12. Closed Session: 7:55 pm
12.1 Pursuant to Government code Section 54957.6 Conference with Labor Negotiator
and Government code Section 54957.8 Labor Negotiations - Unrepresented Employee

Open: 8:13 pm 
Report from Closed Session: 
Discussion from Closed Session, salary pay scale adjustment for Administrative Assistant. 
Director John Baker made a motion to approve salary adjustment for Administrative Assistant/Secretary of $5000 
for year one and $5000 year two, effective July 1, 2022. 
Second: Ryan Haggerty 
Vote: 5/0 approved 

Meeting Adjourned: 8:14 pm 

Board of Director 
Waterloo Morada Fire District 

3 

13

13



10:48AM 

08/08/22 

Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District 

Unpaid Bills by Vendor 
All Transactions 

Type Date Num Due Date Open Balance 

Airgas NCN 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 213.34

µ 
Total Airgas NCN 213.34 
Akerland Technology Solutions 

BIii 8/4/2022 8/8/2022 
690.� Total Akerfand Technology Solutions 690.0 

Alhambra 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 33

7
.� Total Alhambra 33 7.0 

AT&T- CAI.NET 3 ,,.vJ BIii 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 
Total AT&T -CALNET 3 114.3 
AT&T Regular 

81.74� Bill 8/1/2022 8/9/2022 
Total AT&T Regular 81. 74
Better Florring Outlet 

1.948.41� BIii 8/4/2022 8/4/2022 
Total Better Florring Outlet 1,948.41 
California Choice 

16,575. 56� BIii 8/2/2022 8/8/2022 
Total California Choice 16,5

7
5. 56

Delage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
107.1� Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 

Total Delage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 107.1

� Delta Dental Client Services 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 2,356.19 

Total Delta Dental Client Services 2,3 56.19 
Diede Construction, Inc 

50,803.48p BIii 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 
Total Diede Construction, Inc 50,803.48 
Diesel Performance, Inc. 

� 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 

Total Diesel Performance, Inc. . 

Eagle Engraving, Inc. 
BIii 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 43AO� 

Total Eagle Engraving, Inc. 43.4 
Employment Development Dept 

Bill 8/8/2022 8/8/2022 1.0,,.oop 

Total Employment Development Dept 1,074.00 
Enterplse Communications 

:�� 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 

Total Enterpise Communications 
Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243 

Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 830 .88 
Total Firefighters of San Joaquin/ Local 1243 

�··� Flyers 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 1 ,47 5.0 5 

Total Flyers 1.475

� HI-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc. 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 628.22 

Total HI-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc. 628.2 

Page 1 

14

14



10:48AM 

08/08/22 

Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District 

Unpaid Bills by Vendor 
All Transactions 

Type Date Num Due Date Open Balance 

Hunt & Sons, Inc 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 5,340.9�

Total Hunt & Sons, Inc 5,340.9 
Joint Radio User Group 

7,131.19% Bill 8/3/2022 8/8/2022 

Total Joint Radio User Group 7,131.19 
Kingsley Bogard LLP 

2

,"7

5

.� Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 

Total Kingsley Bogard LLP 2,675. 
L.N. Curtis & Sons

Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 5,325.01� BIii 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 559.51 
Total L.N. Curtis & Sons 

5,

884

.

5

2

;a.f 

Mallory Co 
BIii 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 2,296.92

Total Mallory Co 2,296.92 

Mission Linen Supply 
Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 M1.� 

Total Mission Linen Supply 341. 
Nor Cal Painting, Inc. 

6,500.� Bill 8/4/2022 8/8/2022 
Total Nor Cal Painting, Inc. 6,500. 
O'Relllys Auto Parts 

7.83 � Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 

Total O'Reillys Auto Parts 7.83 

Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 
2,439.28� Bill 8/8/2022 8/8/2022 

Total Pacific Gas & Electric Co. 2,439.28 
Pacific Records Management 

45.00&/"BIii 8/3/2022 8/8/2022 

Total Pacific Records Management 45.00 
Stryker Sales, LLC 

Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 3,320.5�
Total Stryker Sales, LLC 3,320.5 

Termlnix International 
Bill 8/8/2022 8/8/2022 111� 

Total Terminix International 111. 
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 

2,413.78� BIii 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 

Total U.S

. 

Bank Corporate Payment System 2,413.78 
WMFF Association

Bill 8/1/2022 8/8/2022 �-00§1) 
Total WMFF Association 360.00 

TOTAL 117,677.45 

Page2 

15

15



9'. \ 
Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protection District 8/9/2022 9: 10 AM 

Register: Unrestricted-Undesignated:101 · F & M Checking-General 

From 07/14/2022 through 08/09/2022 

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref 

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance 

07/18/2022 7576 Blake Silva 2000 · * Accounts Paya. .. Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 X 118,990.02 

07/18/2022 7577 Castanon, Stephen 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Allow ... 1,000.00 X 117,990.02 

07/18/2022 7578 Cody Rapella 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Allow ... 1,000.00 X 116,990.02 

07/18/2022 7579 Culbertson, Jason 2000 · * Accounts Paya. .. Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 X 115,990.02 

07/18/2022 7580 Friesen, Adam 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 X I 14,990.02 

07/18/2022 7581 Kesselman, John * 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Allow ... 1,000.00 113,990.02 

07/18/2022 7582 Pacific Gas & Electri ... 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... 8928861230-5 378.51 X 113,611.51 

07/18/2022 7583 Parker, Michael P. 2000 · * Accounts Paya. .. Uniform Allow ... 1,000.00 X 112,611.51 

07/18/2022 7584 Silva, Trent 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Allow ... 1,000.00 X 111,611.51 

07/19/2022 490 · Equipment Sale Deposit X 18,000.00 129,611.51 

07/20/2022 7585 

07/20/2022 7586 

07/20/2022 7587 

07/20/2022 7588 

07/20/2022 7589 

07/20/2022 7590 

07/20/2022 7591 

07/20/2022 7592 

07/20/2022 7593 

07/20/2022 7594 

07/20/2022 7595 

07/20/2022 7596 

07/20/2022 7597 

07/31/2022 

* 

c, 

Brady, Megan 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 X

Burk, Michael 2000 · *Accounts Paya ... Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 

Business Office Syst... 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... C001345 104.79 X

Byous, Scott 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Remib ... 1,000.00 X

Comcast 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... 815560068045 ... 153.40 X

Comcast* 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... 815560068080 ... 167.13 X

Culbertson, Kevin 2000 · *Accounts Paya. .. Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 

Ellsworth, Rodney 2000 · * Accounts Paya. .. Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 

Eric Walder 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 X

Harper, Jason 2000 · *Accounts Paya .. Reimbursement... 1,000.00 X

Smithhart, Scott 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 X

Trent, Frank 2000 · *Accounts Paya ... Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 X

Greg Vitz 2000 · * Accounts Paya ... Uniform Reimb ... 1,000.00 

450 · Interest-Checking Interest X 

$ 1�;803. 83

c � c c cc c o o c o oo c c a cc � ��� 

c o oc c o c oc c ooc c c oo c � cm �

oooc co coo oo o oa o o oo� 

Page 1 

1.47 

(\; 

(\.J 

C 

c, 

128,611.51 

127,611.51 

127,506.72 

126,506.72 

126,353.32 

126,186.19 

125,186.19 

124,186.19 

123,186.19 

122,186.19 

121,186.19 

120,186.19 

119,186.19 

119,187.66 

16

16



PER BOARD APPROVAL ON: 
8/10/2022 

Waterloo Morada Fire 
Protection District 
Total : 49701 

Waterloo Morada Fire 
Protection District 
Total: 49701 

Approved: 

Approved: 

PAYABLE 

REQ.#2 

ADDRESS FUND ACCT 

16925 E. Foppiano Lane l49101-623soooooo I 
!Stockton, CA 95212 I I 

16925 E. Foppiano Lane l49101-623soooooo I 
!Stockton, CA 95212 I I 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

$117,677.451 I 
I I 

$18,803.831 I 
I I 

$136,481.28 

8.1 
WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT 

6925 E. FOPPIANO LN 
STOCKTON,CA 95212 

209 931-3107 
CHIEF ERIC WALDER 

ypalermo@wmfire.org 

CHECK DESCRIPTION 

I General Expenditures 
!Unpaid Bills Detail Report

I General Expenditures 
I Bills Pd. Prior to Meeting 

17

17



i. 2..
Waterloo Morada Fire District Monthly Summary Report 2022-23 Summary 

Budget Year Left 89% Todays Date 8/9/22 

General Budget Reserve/ % Bal Left of 
Amt Restricted Total Budget Balance Total Budget 

fil SALARIES - REGULAR/A13-15, A2Q $ 1,539,802 $ 1,539,802 $ 1,342,968 87% 

ill SALARIES - OVERTIME- FLSA-ATO $ 302,266 $ 302,266 $248,251 82% 

ill SALARIES - EXTRA HELP - PART TIME $ 47,019 $ 47,019 $41,969 89% 

S!CQ RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER SHARE $ 1,336,036 $ 1,336,036 $1,187,585 89% 

530-534 INSURANCE - MEDICAL, DENTAL $ 275,769 $ 275,769 $234,943 85% 

ill SJCO PAYROLL OTHER EXPENSES $ 262,108 $ 262,108 $214,616 82% 

546 VEHIQ.£ & EQUIPMENT 

ill FUEL $ 60,749 $ 4,251 $ 65,000 $ 55,951 86% 

546 FIREFIGHTING TOOLS/EXTRICATION $ 6,525 $ 6,525 $ 6,525.00 100% 

547 RADIOS $ 4,000 $ 4,000 $ 3,452 86% 

� SCBA $ 8,300 $ 8,300 $ 8,300 100% 

550 HOSE & NOZZLES $ 3,300 $ 3,300 $ 2,740 83% 

ill EQUIPT MAINTENANCE $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 100% 

ill VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 11,925 40% 

Repair $ 

Maintenance $ 

541 APPARATUS REPLACEMENT PROG./PAYMENTS $ 151,049 $ 108,106 $ 259,155 $ 259,155 100% 

554 EQUIPMENT CAPITOL OUTLAY $ 

ill CLOTHING - SAFETY $ 21,400 $ 21,400 $ 11,571 54% 

8UIIDINGS Ii GIIOUNDS 

ID BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 18,900 $ 18,900 $18,515 98% 

ill REPAIR OFFICE/LIVING QUARTERS $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $2,500 100% 

564 OFFICE FURNITURE $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $2,500 100% 

ill BUILDING & GROUND CONTINGENCIES $ $30,659 

lli STATION / PROPERTY CAPITOL OUTLAY $ 190,000 $ 75,000 $ 265,000 $ 177,150.44 67% 

SUPPLIES 

fill.! OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 100% 

§QI COMPUTER EQUIPMENT $ 14,632 $ 14,632 $ 14,632 100% 

603 ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACTS $ 21,277 $ 21,277 $ 21,170 99% 

� OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 5,200 $ 5,200 $ 4,406 85% 

.6QZ POSTAGE $ 1,315 $ 1,315 $ 1,073 82% 

� STATION SUPPLIES-CLEAN/MAINT $ 6,000 $ 6,000 $ 5,533 92% 

ill MEDICAL SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT $ 31,400 $ 31,400 $ 8,373 27% 

UTILITIES - ELEC/ GAS/ WATER/GARBAGE/TEL -
INT $ 46,145 $ 46,145 $ 40,795 88% 

ill FOOD /WATER $ 8,000 $ 8,000 $ 6,895 86% 

635 FIREFIGHTING FOAM $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ 203 8% 

636 SUPPLIES - CONTINGENCIES $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 100% 

SERVICES $ 

ill DISPATCHING $ 80,000 $ 80,000 $ 65,644 82% 

� COMPUTER SUPPORT $ 7,200 $ 7,200 $ 6,090 85% 

MS. PHYSICAL EXAMS/EMT RECERT $ 5,200 $ 5,200 $ 5,200 100% 

filQ FIRE PREVENTION/PUBLIC EDUCATION $ 3,500 $ 3,500 $ 3,500 100% 

ill EMPLOYEE TRAINING $ 6,197 $ 13,703 $ 19,900 $ 19,748 99% 

679-1 MEMBERSHIP & CONFERENCES $ 16,710 $ 2,000 $ 18,710 $ 18,335 98% 

.@Q SERVICE CONTINGENCY $ 1,150 $ 1,150 $ 1,150 100% 

652-56 OUTSIDE SERVICES $ 130,686 $ 130,686 $76,394 58% 

676-80 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 31,000 $ 21,100 $ 52,100 $ 47,466 91% 

18

18



Waterloo Morada Fire District Monthly Summary Report 2022-23 Summary 

Balance Sheet Last Month Current Change 

100 General Account- SJ County $ 321,639 $ (88,121) $ 409,760 

101 Operating Funds - F&M Checking $ 119,990 $ 137,991 $ (18,001) 

103 Operating Reserves/ SJ County $ 9,221 $ 15,491 $ (6,270) 

106 Operating Reserves/F&M Bank $ 1,203,098 $ 1,197,826 $ 5,272 

• Apparatus Replacement

•Capital Improvements/New Station Const. 

Sum of 103 and 106 $ 1,213,317 

Long Term Llablllty Beg Bal UabilityPaid Balance 

8/9/2022 SJCERA Sick Leave Bank $ 230,000 $ 110,000 $ 120,000 

Station 2 Property $ 536,250 $ 94,627 $ 441,623 

2018 Type 1 (Hi-Tech) $ 626,281 $ 447,343 $ 178,938 

2018 Type 3 ( BME) $ 377,170 $ 269,408 $ 107,762 

2020Type 1 E-2 $ 648 978 $ 115,803 $ 533,175 
Final Bud et Status Budget Amt Balance % Bal Left 

8/9/2022 Current Status of Budget $ 4,685,835 

Restricted Revenue of Budget $ 227,660 

Total Budget $ 4,913,495 $4,216,883 86% 

Est. 
Revenue Status Budget Amt Balance % Bal 

8/9/2022 Revenues Received $ 0 
GRANT 
Interest - F&M Operating Reserve & Gen. $ 52.37 
Interest - SJ CO and General Acct $ 1,221.00 
Property Tax Secured - SB813 $ 1,360 $ 383.51 
Property Tax Current Secured $ 1,959,244 $ 7.49 
Property Tax Current Unsecured $ 96,275 $ 2,161.14 
Property Tax Unsecured-Prior $ 2,448 $ 3,885.06 
SB813 Supplemental $ 101,426 $ 
5B813 Prior Supplemental $ 300 $ 44.63 
Special Assessment (1986 ) 803,365.00 $ 60.76 
Special Assessment ( Measure N ) 1,624,252.00 $ 5,318.78 
ST-Homeowners Property Tax 11,416.00 $ 
Fees for Service ( Inspection-Permits) $ 30,000 $ 3,736.13 
Impact Mitigation $ 2,700 $ 6,260.38 
Outlawed Warrants/Miscellaneous 
Fi re Recovery $ 6,000 
Rebates,Refunds / Fuel Tax Refund $ 1,182.00 
Cost Reimbursement-Workers Comp 
OES Reimbursement $ 350,000 
Equipment Sale $ 18,000.00 
Employee Union /Assn Dues Reimbursed $ 15,482 

Total Income $ 4,615,568 $ 388,700 $ 42,313 $0.00 

19

19



20

20



21

21



22

22



23

23



24

24



Iv STAFF REPORT 
Agenda Item 9.5 

Subject: Monetary Contract Disclosure 

Meeting Date: August 8th, 2022 

From: Eric Walder, Fire Chief 

Prepared by: Eric Walder, Fire Chief 

I. BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION:

The Board and the Administrative Assistant have come to an agreement. The increase in 
salary and benefits are as follows: 

1, Effective July 1, 2022, a $5,000 Salary Scale Adjustment 

2. Effective July 1, 2023, a $5,000 Salary Scale Adjustment

This Salary increase does not affect the District pensionable compensation. 

1 

25

25



• 18, 7% 

■ 18, 7% 

■ 97, 37% 

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT 
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 

._ _ EMERGENCY OPERATIONS 

Type of Calls Response Times 

■ 4,2% 50 

45 

■ Structure
40 

■ Vehicle
35 

Vegetation
30 

■ Other

■EMS
25 

■MVA 20 

■ Hazard 15 

■ Service 10 

■ False Alarm 5 

I I 0 I I I 
<2min 2-3 min 3-4 min 4-5 min 5-6 min 6-7 min 7-8 min > 8 min 

Incidents Month YTD 

261 1639 

Emergency Response - Lights and Siren Incidents

!station Incidents Avg Resp Time Total Inc 
1 104 6:49 40% 

2 59 6:11 23% 

Non-Emergency This Month YTD 

Amount of Responses 45 322 

Response by Unit 
E15-1 E15-2 E15-3 BR15-1 
153 123 4 78 

Stacked calls This Month YTD 

Incidents 32 298 

Percentage 12% 18% 

Incidents by Day of Week 

Prevention Month YTD 

Business Inspections 3 53 

Fire Permits Issued 4 116 

Public Education 2 6 

Children 0 170 

Adults 0 71 

Dollar Loss Monthly YTD 
Property $ 98,100 $ 1,192,375 

Contents $ 9,500 $ 374,750 

WT15-1 BC15 CH15-1 OES4122 
7 25 1 0 

Aid Given/Received This Month YTD 

Given 42 191 

Received 21 117 

Incidents by Time of Day 

35 

30 

25 

20 

Data collected during calendar year Our COIIUIUU1£ty. .. Our Prtort,ty 

Training 
Month 197 

YTD 1613 

Response by 
Shift 

A 93 

B 81 

C 87 

Total 
391 

Homeless Related 
Month 46 

YTD 320 

20% 

July 
2022 

26

26



-

11orada Ln 

'ALLEY OAK 

Zone 1 44 

zone 2 12 

Zone 3 59 

Zone 4 69 

Zone 6 18 

Zone 7 19 

Zone 8 1 

Data collected during calendar year 

:c 
0 

D> 
::, 

;o 
0.. 

.E Morada Ln 

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRIO 

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 

Eight Mile Rd 

Ratto Rd 

Our c� .. Our Prwray 

July 
2022 

27

27




